DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Broome County

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK

January 13, 2026

Aaron M. Martin, County Clerk

Dealers, the Public and Other Interested Parties

Aaron M. Martin, Broome County Clerk

Broome County DMV Holiday Closures for 2026

Holidays / Office Closures

For 2026, all Broome County DMV offices will be closed in recognition of the following holidays:

New Year’s Day 2026:

Martin Luther King Jr. Day:

President’s Day:
Easter:

Mother’s Day:
Memorial Day:
Juneteenth:
Independence Day:
Labor Day:
Columbus Day:
Veteran’s Day:
Thanksgiving:

Christmas
New Year’s Day 2027:

Thursday, January 1, 2026

Saturday, January 17, 2026 and Monday, January 19, 2026
Saturday, February 14, 2026 and Monday, February 16, 2026
Saturday, April 4, 2026

Saturday, May 9, 2026

Saturday, May 23, 2026, Monday, May 25, 2026

Friday, June 19, 2026 and Saturday, June 20, 2026

Friday, July 3, 2026 and Saturday, July 4, 2026

Saturday, September 5, 2026 and Monday, September 7, 2026
Saturday, October 10, 2026, and Monday, October 12, 2026
Wednesday, November 11, 2026

Thursday, November 26, 2026, Friday, November 27, 2026 and
Saturday, November 28. 2026

Friday, December 25, 2026 and Saturday, December 26, 2026
Friday, January 1, 2027 and Saturday, January 2, 2027
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